David Loewenstein

From: MMoran@foley.com

Sent: Thursday, July 21, 2016 3:49 PM

To: trials@uspto.gov

Cc: Caleb Pollack; Guy Yonay; Milo Eadan; David Loewenstein; Kyle Auteri;
JCostakos@foley.com

Subject: IPR2016-00055; IPR2016-01081

Dear Board,

Counsel for M2M Solutions LLC respectfully requests a conference with the Board in IPR cases: IPR2016-00055 and
IPR2016-01081

Counsel for M2M seeks authorization from the Board under 37 C.F.R. 42.10(2) to file a motion to withdraw as counsel.
Please let the parties know when the Board is available for a conference call.
Best Regards,

Michelle

Michelle A. Moran

Foley & Lardner LLP

777 East Wisconsin Avenue
Milwaukee, WI 53202-5306
P 414.297.5629
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The preceding email message may be confidential or protected by the attorney-client privilege. It is not intended
for transmission to, or receipt by, any unauthorized persons. If you have received this message in error, please
(1) do not read it, (ii) reply to the sender that you received the message in error, and (iii) erase or destroy the
message. Legal advice contained in the preceding message is solely for the benefit of the Foley & Lardner LLP
client(s) represented by the Firm in the particular matter that is the subject of this message, and may not be
relied upon by any other party.
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